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State v.

Tyler Jermaine Hill Guilty Plea, 12/14/16

from

2014-

2014-

PROCEFEDINGS

(WHEREUPON, proceedings commenced at 11:33 a.m.)
THE CLERK: Your Honor, this is indictment

GS-23-12375, Tyler Jermaine Hill, indicted for

conspiracy, pleading to the same, it is a true bill; and
2014-GS-23-12377, indicted for assault and battery first

degree, pleading to the same, it is a true bill; and

GS-23-12382, indicted for armed robbery, pleading to

the same, it is a true bill.

WHEREUPON,

TYLER JERMAINE HILL -

After having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

THE COURT: You are Tyler Hill?

DEFENDANT HILL: Yes, sir.

THE COURTQ And how old are you, Mr. Hill?
DEFENDANT HILL: 23.

THE COURT: You said you're 232

DEFENDANT HILL: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And how much education do you have?
DEFENDANT HILL: I graduated from high school and
Job Corps.

THE COURT: And where do you work?

DEFENDANT HILL: Sir?

THE COURT: Where do you work?
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DEFENDANT HILL: With my uncle cutting grass, lawn.

THE COURT: Okay. Now, Ms. Taylor is your lawyer?

DEFENDANT HILL: Yes, ma'am -- yes, sir.

THE COURT: Have you talked with her as often and
for as long as you feel necessary for her to properly

. represent you?

DEFENDANT HILL: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And when you talked with her, have you
understood your talks with her?

DEFENDANT HILL: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Has she done everything for you you've
asked her to do?

\ DEFENDANT HILL: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Has she done anything at all that you
don't like?

DEFENDANT HILL: No, sir.

THE COURT: You are satisfied with her services?

DEFENDANT HILL: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: No complaint to make?

DEFENDANT HILL: No, sir.

THE COURT: Has anyone used any force or made any
threats against you in order to get you to plead gquilty?

DEFENDANT HILL: No, sir.

THE COURT: Has anybody promised you a lighter

sentence if you pled guilty?
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\

DEFENDANT HILL: No, sir.

THE COURT: Has anybody promised you anything?

DEFENDANT HILL: No, sir. |

THE COURT: Are you pleading guilty voluntarily,
that is, of your own free will?

DEFENDANT -HILL: Yes, sir.

» THE COURT: Now, you understand the maximum sentence
on the armed robbery is up to 30 years, up to 10 years on
the assault and battery, and up to five years for
conspiracy?

DEFENDANT HILL: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You still want to plead guilty?

DEFENDANT HILL: Yes.

THE COURT: You don't have to plead guilty. Youfve
got a perfect right to a jury trial. You understand
that?

DEFENDANT HILL: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: If you stood trial by jury, your lawyer
could cross—examine all witnesses who testified against
you. You would not have to take the stand and testify or
present evidence pecause that's your constitutional
right. The burden would be on the State to prove you
guilty beyond a reasonable doubt. Do you understand all
those rights?

DEFENDANT HILL: Yes, sir.
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State v. Tyler Jermaine Hill Guilty Plea, 12/14/16 .6

THE COURT: You give up all those rights when you
plead guilty. 1Is that what you want to do?

DEFENDANT HILL: .Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Are you under the influence.of any
alcohol, drug or any other substance right at this
moment?

DEFENDANT HILL: No, sir.

THE COURT: You}re sober, you know what you're doing
and you want to plead guilty? | |

DEFENDANT HILL: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And you knew what you were doing was
wrong or against the law?

DEFENDANT HILL: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right, Solicitor. Tell me.

MS. SALISBURY? May it please the Court. Your
Honor, the State's\allegations are that on September 2nd
of 2014 just before 1p p.m.} officers wifh the Sheriff's
Office responded to a reported robbery in a residence on
Evelyn Drive in Greenville Counity. One of the victims
told police that .while she was on the front porch of the
home, four to six masked individuals approached her and
struck her in the head with a handgun before dragging her
into the home as they forced their way inside. The
intruders attacked three other individuals inside the

home before taking cash and keys to two cars that they
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then left with from the residence.

During an interview with the codefendant, the
codefendant told police that the group walked to the
victim's home, one codefendant beat the victim on the
front. porch while this defendant kicked the door open as
the group went inside. Four of the codefendants
participated in the robbery and were in the home while
the group searched for items of value. All of those
codefendants have pled guilty and been sentenced on those
offenses.

Those are the facts as the State would have-
presented at trial.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Hill, you've heard the
facts related. Is that what happened?

DEFENDANT HILL: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: I will accept the plea as being
voluntarily made and as having a sufficient factual
basis.

Does he have a prior record? °

MS. SALISBURY: Just a juvenile prior fecord,.Your
Honor. No adult record.

THE COURT: All right. Ms. Taylof?

MS. TAYLOR: Thank you, Your Honor. May it please
the Court. My client did just have a baby girl on

October 21st of this year. He has been in no trouble at
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all, Your Honor, since this happened in 2014. Hasn't
even gotten a traffic ticket. He is working at Street
Sweéps~currently in Simpsonville. He's also working at
Magnum Drive fixing cars. And since his release on bond,
he has been participating at the Rock of Ages Church.

I know that Your Honor is kind of tied, especially
with the armed robbery here, but we would ask, due to his
limited record and his not getting into any kind of
trouble in the last two years, if there was any way we
could work some kind of home incarceration for the
balance of.thiéﬂ But he is fully ‘taking responsibility
today. I believe one of the other codefendants ---

THE COURT: 1I'm sorry. I cannot go along with that.

MS. TAYLOR: Okay. Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Does he still want to plead guilty?

MS. TAYLOR: VYes, sir.

THE COURT: Do you still want to plead guilty?

DEFENDANT HILL: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And what was the sentence of the
codefendants? |

MS. SALISBURY: I believe that -- well, the
codefendants were involved in a series of other offenses.
Their sentences range from 10 years to 18 years.

TENCE. OF T COURT

THE COURT: All 'right. Mr., Hill, the sentence I'm
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going to give you is considerably less than what I
normally would give in this type of case. I'm.taking
into consideration that you have no prior criminal
record, but these are very serious offenses which you
committed.

DEFENbANT HILL: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: On the indictment for armed robbery, the
sentence of the Court is you be committed to the
Department of Corrections for a period five years, and on
each of the other two cases, five years concurrent.

Okay?

MS. SALISBURY: Your Honor, if I may, the mahdatory
minimum on armed robbery is a 10-year sentence.

THE COURT: If that's it, then 10 years. I'm sorry.

(WHEREUPON, proceedings concluded at 11:39 a.m.)
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FORM 5
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
o ) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
County of_ﬁaﬂ’_ﬂﬂj@\\‘&_ ) gt
; ) g
e N1 , ) =
Full name and prison number (if:any) of Applicant ) L
| ) ~
State of South Carolina. ) POST-CONVICTION RELIEF <2
) 2017-CP-23- OYU¥|

INSTRUC’TfONS-— READ CAREFULLY

In order forthis apphcatxon to receive consideration by the Court, it shall bé in writing (legxbly _
handwritten or typewritten), signed by the applicant and verified (notarized), and it shall set:forth:in.
.concise form the ariswerg to each applicable question. If necessary, applicant may furnish’his answer to'a

particular question: on-the reverse side of the page or on:an additional page. Apphcant shall make clear to .
which question ahy such confinued answer rcfers

Since every- apphcanon must be-sworn’ under oath, any false statement of a matenal fact therein -

may serve as the:basis-of prosecunon and conyiction for perjury. Applxcants should, therefore, exercxse
care to assure- that all answers are‘tiie and ‘coirect.

If the. apphcatlon is taken in-forma pauperis, it:shall-include an-affidavit (attached at: the back of
the: form) setfing forth: information which estabhshes that.applicant will be unable to pay the’ feesand

costs of the proceedmgs When the:application is completed, the original shall be mailed to the Clerk of
Court for the: Counity-in-which the applicant-was convicted.

1. Place of detention —Gf(\}(cy(\ (‘_Q\“(CCM "E“ﬁ}e\m;(\m

The indictment number or numbers (if ‘known) upon which and the offenses: for which
sentence was imposed:
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_ V after a plea of guilty

(©

‘The date upon which sentence was imposed and the terms of the sentence:

@ 13/u/ack

(b)
(©

Check whethera finding of guilty was made:

(b) aftera pleé of not guﬂty
(c) afteraplea of nolo contendere
Did you appeal from the judgment of conviction or the imposition of sentence?

If you ansvx./ered "yes” to (7), list:
(@  the name of each Court to which you appealed:
TN \\ ,l A

(b) t}ﬂe\sult in each su(;h Court to which you appealed:
A

ii..

{c) the date of each such result:

] N}R

iii.
(d)  if known, citations of any written opinion or orders entered pursuant to such

results:

i,

iii.

If you answered “no” 10 (7), state your reasons for not so appealing:

(a)

o ) Loug .
(b) AN A AR 13X o o . O

Y“\u\ Enes ke an Qp@&\&.
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(©

State concisely the grounds on which you base your allegation that you are being held in

custody unlawfully:

@ LA Omecd dialadhen ot wneQReckune. asbhiedande, of-
v SO \
(c)

State concisely and in the same order the facts which support each of the grounds set out

in (10):

(a) 'M&MWMQ&M&&M&&
(b) m_gmm&m_m__hﬂ.ﬁ_——bﬂﬂm‘e
() (ovenesal

Prior to this application have you filed with respect to this conviction: 2255 frerm

(a)  any petition in a State Court under South Carolina Law? e

(b)  any petition in State or Federal Coﬁrts for habeas corpus or post-convictions
relief? _QO\NO_ ' |

(c) any petition in the United States Supreme Court for certiorari other than petitions,
if any, already' specified in (8)?. '(\L

(d)  any other petitions, motions or applications in this or any other Court? S SS)

If you answered “yes” to any part of (12), list with respect to each petition, motion or

application:
(@) the specific nature thereof:
i \\!F\

1.

iii.

iv. /

(b)  the name and location of the Court in which each was filed:
i Q\A

i




\\\ ) vnekfeciiaRdy My Loonrsek avd et aloren
e W0 Yekdme. ecrran Shatedh ™y adkech
TNCLENCe- 08 ks LARMEL. \IFEre dalehe.
Qzermﬁ 5(’)('\\&‘{\&(\05 Nrmee ey oy VS Mwne
b Wvoogin VY Beded v ™S, Solelesany
Y proselidher Shaded Becaren o
TN NEWes Fraen Sre plear @0 Nordasf T
dcmk' Nrosd Maee T 5*{?@%&&* Lot
ATSUe Nno¥h e relevort Bl PNESIRS
Aoends Mg as Now Defedont enm Yo
‘{“e.ec:arév, WnNeRroer Wess W‘\f\\'\f:\.% 56 Ovc;)‘-ﬁ.mm\edﬁf.
W "\'\1‘\ e M\ Pﬁa\-\e}po&\ué\. v
e Begiember G hasme \ndosten
N\noxe/ Senepl \g2ophe Wert \(\W
ermonr\, Nb tafan,




4.

15.

(0

ii.

iil.

(d)

ii.

iii.

iv.

15

the disposition thereof:

Al

the date of each such disposition:

e

if known, citations of any written opinions or orders entered pursuant to each such

disposition:

QO

Has any ground set forth in (10) been previously presented to this or any other Céurt,'

State or Federal, in any petition,_inotion or application which you have filed?

0o

If you answered “yes” to (14) identify:

(a)
i

ii.

iii.

(b)
i.

jii.

which grounds have been presented:

W=

the proceedings in which each ground was raised:

N

Revised 3/2003
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16.  If any ground set forth in (10) has not previously been presented to any Court, State or

Federal, set forth the ground and state concisely the reasons why such ground has not

previously been presented:

(a)

AN

® OLA

(c)

NJA

17.  Were you represented by an attorney at any time during the course of:-

(3)
(b)
©
(d)

(©)

your arraignment and plea? S

your trial, if any? - ‘\I R

your sentencing? ypﬁ

your appeal, if any, from the judgment of conviction or the imposition of

| sentence? N l A

preparation, presentation or consideration of any petitions, motions or

applications with respect to this conviction, which you filed?

AL R

18.  If you answered "yes" to one or more parts of (17), list:

(a)

ii.

iii,

®

iii.

the p[oceedings at which each such attorney represented you:

e

Revised 3/2003
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19. State clearly the relief you seek in filing this application:

Lonieon Uaked.

20.  Are you now under sentence from any other court that you have not challenged?

A\ 2l

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County of g‘g(geqn-jllg:
ﬂ/, 'R l‘l’l , ' ' , being duly sworn -

upon my dath; deposé and say that I have subscnbed to the foregoing apphcatlon, that I know the -
contents thereof; that it includes every ground known to me for vacating, setting aside or
correcting the conviction and sentence attacked in this apphcanon and that the matters and

allegations therein set forth are true. : |
o W 210893

.-

bed before me this , 7

)
) VERIFICATION
)

SWORN to and ub cri

Revised 3/2003
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APPLICATION TO PROCEED WITHOUT PAYMENT
OF COSTS AND AFFIDAVIT

IN SUPPORT THEREOF
7/// l/ ' hereby apply for leave to |

proceed' | this acnon wnhout prepayment of fees or costs or security therefor. In support of my
application I declare under penalty of perjury that the following facts are true:

(1) lamthe applicani in this action and I believe I am entitled to redress.

(2)  Because of my poverty I am unable to pay the costs of said proceedmg or give

security thereof. ,
bor Y 370873

~ Applicant

SWw "'I or afﬁrmed tg and subscribed before me this
7 day of \/ , 2017 .

Revised 3/2003



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
) IN THE THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) ‘
)
Tyler J. Hill, #370893, ) Case No.: 2017-CP-23-4499
)
Applicant, )
) RETURN
V. )
)
State of South Carolina, )
)
Respondent. )
)

Respondent, making its Return to the application for Post-Conviction Reli“ef ("PCR")filed on

July 21, 2017, would respectfully show this Court:

L Procedural Posture

Applicant is presently confined in the South Carolina Department of Corrections pursuant to
orders of commitment of the Greenville County Clerk of Court. In March 2016, the Greenville
County Grand Jury indicted Applicant for armed robbery (2014-GS-23-12382), conspiracy (2014-
GS-23-12375), and assault and battery — first degree (2014—GS-.23-12377).l The charges resulted
froma September 20 14 incident in which Applicant andlcodefendants robbed and assaulted four
people at a home in Greenville County before leaving in vehicles they took from the victims. Lauren
Taylor, Esquire represented Applicant, Katryna Salisbury, Esquire prosecuted the case. On December
14, 2016, Applicant pleaded guilty as indicted to all three charges before the Hor;orable C. Victor
Pyle, Jr. Judge Dennis sentenced Applicant to imprisonment for ten years for armed robbery, five
years for conspiracy, and five years for assault and battery — first degree, to be served concurrently.

Applicant did not appeal his conviction or sentence.

1 The indictrﬁents were listed as true billed in the hearing transcript as well as on the face of the indictment sheets.
(Tr. p. 3). However, the sentencing sheets have “Waived presentment to grand jury” selected.

19
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Attached to this Return are the records of the Greenville County Clerk of Court regarding the
sﬁbj ect convictions, Applicant's records from the South Carolina Department of Corrections, and the
plea transcript. Respondent reserves the right to amend this Return upc’m receipt of any relevant
materials.

I1. Allegations

In his application for post-conviction relief, Applicant alleges that he is being held in

custody unlawfully for the following reasons:

L “Ineffective Assistance of Counsel,” in that:

a. “Ineffectively my counsel allowed the State to indict and
convict me even when I requested a preliminary hearing ten
days before the next general session term.”

b. “My attorney did not inform me that Jakobe German
(codefendant) stated my actual innocence of this crime.”-

“Ms. Salisbury [at codefendant’s proceeding] stated,
‘I just want to ask the defendant on the record whether
he’s willing to acknowledge that Tyler Hill -
participated in the September 2nd home invasion
where several people were injured inside the home
and they took two cars from their home.’ [Co-
defendant] said, ‘No ma’am.’”

IIL Ineffective Assistance of Counsel
Respondent Sul#nits Applic;ant’s allegations of ineffective assistance of counsel are without
merit. In é PCR action, Applicant bears the bﬁrden of proving the allegations in his apﬁlication.
Butler v. State, 286 S.C. 441, 334 S.E.2d 813 (1985). Whére the application alleges ineffective
assistance of couﬁsel as a ground for relief, Applicant must prove that “counsel's conduct so

undermined the proper functioning of the adversarial process that [it] cannot be relied upon as having

produced a just result.” Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668 (1984); Butler, 286 S.C. at 442, 334

S.E.2d at 814.



" In evaluating allegations of ineffective assistance of counsel, the reviewing court applies the
two-pronged test outlined in Strickland v, Washing’gon, 466 U.S. 668. First, Applicant must prove
that counsel’s performance was deficient. Id.; Cherry v. State, 300 S.C. 115, 117, 386 S.E.2d 624,
625 (1989). Under this prong, the court measures an attorney’s performance by its “reasonableness
under prevailing professional norms.” Cherry, 300 S.C. at 117, 386 S.E.2d at 625 (quoting
Strickland, 466 U.S. atv690). The proper measure of performance is whether the attorney provided
representation within the range of competence required in criminal cases. Butler, 286 S.C. at 442,

334 S.E.2d at 814. “Counsel is strongly presumed to have rendered adequate assistance and made all

significant decisions ih the exercise of reasonable professional judgment.” Id. (citing Strickland, 466
U.S. at 690). The Applicant must overcome this presumption to receive religf. Cherry, 300 S.C. at
118,386 S.E.2d at 625. Second, counsel's deficient performance must have prejudiced the Appl_icant
such that “there is a reasonable probability that, but for counsel's unprofessional errors, the result of
the proceeding would have been different.” Cherry, 300 S.C. at 117-18, 386 S.E.2d at 625. With
respect to guilty plea counsel, Applicant must show that there is a reasonable probability that, but for
counsel's alleged errors, he would not have pleaded guilty and would have insisted on going to tnal
Hill v. Lockhart, 474 U.S. 52 (1985). |

Respondent therefore submits Applicant can satisfy neither requirement of the Strickland test.
However, the allegation of ineffective assistance of counsel probably raises questions of fact that the
record does not conclusively refute. Accordingly, Respondent requests an evidentiary hearing to fully
resolve this issue. .& Sharper v. State, 279 S.C. 264, 305 S.E.2d 247 (1983).

IV. State’s Assertion and Reservation of Rights
Applicant must specify any claims he intends to raise at the PCR evidentiary hearing. Any

claims not specifically laid out in this PCR application or in amendments will be ogp_dscd by the

- 21
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State at an evidentiary hearing pursuant to §§ 17-27-10 to -160 of the South Carolina Code of Laws

and R_ule)7 1.1 of the South Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure. See also Rules 15 (2)-(b), SCRCP. All

claims should be made well in advance of the evidentiary hearing. Because Applicant has been

appointed an attorney, the attorney, and not Applicant, is the only individual authorized to file

. amendments to this application. See Rule 11, SCRCP. Pro se filings will not be considered at the

PCR hearing. Respondent reserves the right to request that any amendments withheld until the last
minute be stricken because of undue prejudice to Respondent. See Rule 15(a), SCRCP.
V. Request for Evidentiary Hearing

Respondent therefore requests that\ this Court convene an evidehtiary hearing on the
allegations of ineffectiye assistance of counsel. As to all other allegations, Respondent moves for
summary dismissal pursuant to § 17-27-70 of the South Carolina Code .of Laws on the basis that
there is no genuine issue of material fact which would necessitate an evidentiary héaring and that
tﬁose allegations should be dismissed as a matter of law.

. : _ VI
Each and every allegation contained within the application not expressly admitted, qualified,

or explained in this Return is hereby denied.

[Sighéture block on following page]
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA A

IN THE COURT OF COMMON.PLEAS

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

2017-CP-23-4499
TYLER 1. HILL, 370893

Applicant,

vs AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE BY MAIL

‘STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

Respondent,

1. Iam anemployee of the Respondent in the above-captioned action.

2. Regular communication by mail exists throughout the State of South- Carolina and that this is a
proper circumstanceof service by mail,

3. I have this day served a copy of the Return in the:above-captioned matter on the following person
by depositing same in the United States mail, postage prepaid:

Susannah C. Ross; Esquire
Ross & Enderlin, PA

330 East Coffee Street
Greenville:SC 29601

DATED this 20" day of October, 2017,
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) 2017-CP-23-04499
: 2

TYLER HILL

R .

APPLICANT) :

Vs, } TRANSCRIPT OF RECOR

)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
RESRONDENT)

April 17, 2018 )
Greenville, South Carolina

BEFORE:

THE HONORABLE CARMEN T. MULLEN, Judge.-

APPEARANCE S:
SUSANNAH ROSS, - ESQ,
Attorney for the Applicant

DESHAWN MITCHELL, ESQ.
Attorney for the State

APRIL HERRON
Official Court Reporter
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STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA
COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE 2017-CP-23-04499

TYLER HILL

APPLICANT)
vs. Y TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
RESPONDENT)

April 17, 2018
 Greenville, South Carolina

BEFORE:

THE HONORABLE CARMEN T. MULLEN, Judge.

APPEARANCES:
SUSANNAH ROSS, ESQ.
Attorney for the Applicant

- DESHAWN MITCHELL, ESQ.
Attorney for the State

APRIL HERRON
- Official Court Reporter




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

no

INDEX OF WITNESSES

TYLER HILL

Direct By Ms. Ross .
Cross By Mr. Mitchell . .
Redirect By Ms. Ross

LAUREN TAYLOR

Direct The Clerk . . . . . . .
Direct By Mr. Mitchell

Cross By Ms. Ross
| ».> 0 < K
Certificate of Reporter .
APPLICANT'S EXHIBITS
~ DESCRIPTION
Letter Dated 9-7-17

ALL EXHIBITS WERE RETAINED BY THE
GREENVILLE COUNTY CLERK OF COURT

10
14

15
15
20

23




28

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

MR. MITCHELL: May it please the Court?

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. MITCHELL: This is 2017-CP-23-04499, Tyle£
Hill vs. State of South Carolina. The Applicant is
presenﬁly confined in the South Carolina Department
of Corrections pursuant to orders of commitment from
the Greenville County Clerk of Court.. On March 2016
the Greenville County Grand Jury indicted the
Applicant for armed robbetry, conspiracy, assault and

battery, first degree.. The charges resulted from the

‘September 2014 incident in which the Applicant and

his co-defendanté robbed a total of four people at a
home in Greenville before leaving in vehicles they
took from these people.

Ms. Lauren Taylor represented the Applicant. On
December 14th, 2016, the Applicant pled guilty-as
indicted before the Honorable C. Victor Pyle, Jr.
Judge Pyle sentenced Applicant to imprisonment for
ten years for armed robbery, five years for
conspiracy, five years for assault and battery, first
degree. He sentenced cgncurrently. The Applicant‘
did not appeal the sentence or conviction.

On July 21st, 2017, the Applicant filed a

Post-Conviction Relief Application. He's present in

the courtroom today represented by Susannah Ross.
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THE COURT: All right, good morning, again.

MS. ROSS: Thank you, Your Honor, may it please
the Court?

THE COURT: Yes.

MS. ROSS: Mr. Hill basically has two issues.
One failure to investigate or meet with him enough
prior to his plea. But his main issue is he failed
to -~ his lawyer failed to to tell him that a
co-defendant, Jakobe German, in the body of the
co-defendant's guilty plea, said the Defendant was
not there. And it was exculpatory evidence that he
was not aware of at the time of his plea. So that

his plea was not knowingly and intelligently made.

THE COURT: Let me ask you, when was this given

by one of the co-defendants? So, when did this
occur? | |

MS. ROSS: So, the plea -- and I've got a éopy,
I should have printed out the whole transcript. The
plea of the co-defendant Jakobe German, occurred 22nd
and 25th.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. ROSS:  The plea and sentemnces.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. ROSS: Of 201&.

THE COURT: Okay.
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MS. ROSS: Mr. Hill's plea was in Decémber of
201s6.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. ROSS: And I just have this one copy. And I
need to get a full copy for Your Honor and I can do
that. This is an excerpt on Page 15, Line 10 is the
part where the solicitor attempts to get Mr. German
to comment on Mr. Hill's involvement.

THE COURT: Okay.

Okay, so I'm looking at the question it says, I
just want to ask the Defendant on the record whether
he's willing to acknowledée that’Tyler Hill
participated in the September 2nd home invasioﬁ where
several people were injured? |

And he sayé, No, ma'am.

So, basically in that he's saying he's not
willing to acknowledge.

‘MS. ROSS: I understand.

THE COURT: I know you understand, obviously.
That isn't the same thing as him saying you weren't
there. 1It's just saying -- he's juét saying I'm not
willing to acknowledge that he was there.

MS. ROSS: Right.

THE COURT: And Mr. Hill, my understanding,

subsequently pled guilty in December; is that
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- correct?

MS. ROSS: Yes.

THE COURT: And it also said in here that
it's -- his other co-defendants -- excuse me,
Mr. Hill's other co—defendénts did implicate him; is
that correct?

MR. MITCHELL: That's correct, Your Hormor.

THE COURT: And how many were there? Was it
one, two, how many other?

MR. MITCHELL: I think it was four or five,
correct? L

THE COURT: Total?

MR. MITCHELL: Four.

MS. ROSS: I think four.

THE COURT: Okay. all right. Any other issues?

MS. ROSS: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Any other testimony?

MS. ROSS: Yes, we call Mr. Hill to the stand.

THE COURT: Mr. Hill, come on forward to be
sworn. )

THE CLERK: Place your left hand on the Bible
raise your righﬁ hand.

Tyler Hill, after being duly sworn, testified as
follows:

THE CLERK: Thank you, you may be seated.
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TYLER HILL-DIRECT BY MS. ROSS

Please state your full name for the record.
THE WITNESS: Tyler Jermaine Hill.
THE CLERK: Thank you.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. ROSS:
o] Okay, Mr. Hill, do you understand that if you're
granted post-conviction relief you're remedy is to be put

back in the position you were in before your guilty plea?

A Yes, ma'am.

Q How do you’wiSh to proceed?

A I want to proceed.

Q You wish to go forward?

A (The witness nods.)

Q Okay. What are your allegations? How many

times did you meet with your attorney, Lauren Taylor?

A Like two times.

Q Where were those meetings?

A One the county, one the office.

o] | And you were jailed and then released?

A Yes, ma'am.

Q And you came in for your plea from being
released?

A Yes, ma'am.

Q Did you feel like she did everything you wanted

her to do?
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TYLER HILL-DIRECT BY MS. ROSS

A No, ma'am.
Q Did she give you discovery?
A No, ma'am. She gave me discovery but she didn't

give me the transcripts and stuff. The stuff that I had
asked for.-
Q All right. When did you receive the

transcripts, the issue of this PCR proceeding?

A It's been since been about -- good four -- every.
since I -- I can't.
Q Do you have the cover letter in these materials

that might assist you?
A Yes, ma'am. September the 17th, 2017.
Q Would you like for me to make that an exhibit?
A Yes, ma'am.
MS. ROSS: Okay.
(WHEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibit No. Was marked
for identification only.)
BY MS. ROSS: | }
Q Can you identify this for the Court? What it
ig? |
A A cover letter.

Q A cover letter. And when was it sent to you?

' Is there a date up there in the top center?

A It ain't no date on it. But it's September the

7th.
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get?

A

TYLER HILL-CROSS BY MR. MITCHELL

And where was it sent?

To the chain.

Is that where you were incarcerated?
Yes, ma'am.

And so, with that cover letter, what did you

Just I had gotten -- I had Jjust gotten my

transcript and stuff after I wrote and asked for it.

Q

And with that did you get that German transcript

from your co-defendant?

A

Q
A
Q
A
Q

guilty?

Yes, ma'am.

And that's the first time you saw that?
That's the first time I ever saw that.

Had your lawyer reviewed that with YOu prior?
No, ma'aﬁ.

Would that changed your decision to plead

Yes, ma'am.
How would that have changed your decision?
I would have never pled guilty.

MS. ROSS: And I offer this as Applicant's

Exhibit 1 at this time.

MS. ROSS: 1I've got no further questions.

’

CROSS~-EXAMINATION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

10

35

TYLER HILL-CROSS BY MR. MITCHELL

BY MR. MITCHELL:

Q Mr. Hill, how are you today?

A I'm fine, how are you?

0 Good. Let me ask you a question. You say you
got this transcript after you pled guilty, right?

A Yes, sir.

Q So, you read it yourself, right?

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. So, in the transcript,.I don't have a
copy of it, but they essentially asking the co-defendant
would he say that you're involved or something to that
effect. He says no; Or would he be willing to, at least,
admit to it. And he says no. Do you think that's the

same thing as saying you weren't involved?

A No, sir -- yes, sir..
Q Which one, yes or no? )
A Yes, sir.

Q So, you think that's the same thing, he saying
you're not involved it in?

A Yes, sir.

Q So, you remember the guilty plea you did in
front of'Judge Pyle?

A No, sir.

Q You don't recall that at all?

A (The witness shook his head.)
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TYLER HILL-CROSS BY MR. MITCHELL

Q Okay. Do you recall the Judge asking you about

the time that you might face if you pled guilty to the

charges?

A No.

Q Do you recall the Judge asking you about the
time you would face if you pled guilty to the charges?

A Oh, yes, sir.

Q So you recall the day you pled guilty?

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. So, do you recall the solicitof reading
the facts surrounding the case.and the Judge asking you if
you agree with those facts?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you recall saying that you did?

A (The witness nods.)

Q And so, at that time when the Judge asked you if

you were satisfied with your lawyer, if your lawyer had

done everything for you and when you responded yes, why
didn't you say something different?
A Because I didn't see the facts until I got --

until ‘I got new information, I never know.

Q So, you got new information after you pled
guilty?
A Yes, sir.

0 Okay. You're saying that if you had known that
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TYLER HILL-CROSS BY MR. MITCHELL

then you would not have pled guilty?

A Yes, sir.
Q You would want to have gone to trial?
A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. So, withstand that one co-defendant who
said that, what about the other three co-defendants who
said that you were involved?

N

A They would have -- they would have said that

too.
Q They would have said you were not involved?
- .A Yes, sir.
Q How do you know that?
A Cause.
Q Cause what?
A I had spoke to them before then.
Q So, if you spoke to them before then and now you

have this transcript, why didn't you just tell Ms. Taylor
they you would have been willing to say that you weren't
involved?

A I aon’t know, sir. :

Q Okay. So, co-defendant -- talk to co-defendants
before, they said you weren't involved, you decided not to
give that information to Ms. Taylor but have a transcript
with this other co-defendant saying that you weren't

involved. So, just why not talk to her about that?
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TYLER HILL-REDIRECT BY MS. ROSS

A Because i didn't know until I seen it.
Q But yoﬁ knew about the other co-defendants prior
to that?
A Yeah, after I talked to them. Okay, I talked to
them while I was down.
Q So you hadn't talked to thém prior to pleading
guilty?
A No.
MR. MITCHELL: Judge, that's all the questions I
have for him.
THE COURT: Okay.

MS. ROSS: Just a few on redirect.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. ROSS:
Q | And so, after you were sentenced in prison, you
talked to your co-defendants and what did they tell you?
A They said, I don't know why you're in here, you
shouldn't be in here.
Q And why did you think Mr. German would say that
you weren't involved?
A Because I wasn't %nvolved.
MS. ROSS: All right, no further questions.
THE COURT: Anything further?
MR. MITCHELL: Nothing additional, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right, you may step down, sir.




10

11

12

13

14

15

le6-

17

18

19
20
21
22
23
24

25

39

LAUREN TAYLOR-DIRECT BY MR. MITCHELL

MS. ROSS: We have no further testimony.

THE COURT: Okay, anything further from aﬁyone?

MR. MITCHELL: Yes, Your Honor, The State would
call Ms. Taylor to the stand.

THE COURT: Come on forward, please.

THE CLERK: 'Ms. Taylor, how are you? Please
place your left hand on the Bible raise your right
hand.

Lauren Taylor, after being duiy sworn, teétified l
as follows:

THE CLERK: Thank}you, you may be seated. And
please stateé your full name for the record.

THE WITNESS: Lauren Marie Taylor.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. MITCHELL:
Q Good morning, Ms. Taylor, how are you?

A I'm doing good.

o] Good. How long have you practiced law?
A I was sworn in at the end of May 2012.
Q Okay. How much of that time since then has been

devoted to criminal law?

A , 1I'd say probably about 50 percent of my
practice.

Q Okay. Okay. Were you retained or appointed in

this case?
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LAUREN TAYLOR-DIRECT BY MR..MITCHELL

A I was appointed through the 608 Indigent Defense
Program.

Q Okay. And do you recall how the charges against
the Apélicant arose in this case?

A You mean like the facts?

Q The facts?

A Yes, I do.

Q Can you give a synopsis of the facts?

A Sure. I believe it was September 2 of 2014,
that it was alleged that Mr. Hill, along with about four
co-defendants, I believe there were several burglaries or
robberies that had taken placelprior to Mr. Hill's
involvement. But with the same co-defendants. There was
and- incident on Evelyn Road in Greenville County. Four
men entered into a residence, there were some people
sitting on the front porch. One of the ladies was pistol
whipped, I believe, as the door was kicked in. They were
held at guh pout while they were inside the house for
drugs and money. And I believe that alsoc two automobiles
were taken from the residence.

Q Okay. And do you recall meeting with the
Defendant ‘to discuss the charges?

A Yes. About four or five times, I believe.

Q And during these meetings, did you talk about

his Constitutional rights and the sentences he may face if
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LAUREN TAYLOR-DIRECT BY MR. MITCHELL

he was convicted?

A Of course. And this case was slated to be on
the trial docket, I believe, in December of 2016. And I
prepared a trial binder and went over exactly how that
process was going to work, what was going to happen, and
explained it to him the best I could.

Q Okay. Did he ever indicate to you that he
didn't understand aﬁything that you were saying to him?

A No, not that he didn't understand. I know he
went back and forth about whether he wanted to accept the
plea or go to trial. But most criminal defendants have
hesitations about that.

o] So, let me ask you this. I know this incident
occurred on a certain date, wefe thefe other robberies
that the co-defendants were involved in priof to?

A Yes. I think it was several days earlier that
all took place, I think, within about a 10 day time spaﬁ.

Q Okay. I guess I should ask you, you heard that

‘testimony from the Applicant that the co-defendant

essentially was going to say. that he was not involved in
it, what was your understanding of that at the time prior
to him pleading guilty?

A That was not my interpretation of what I read in’
the transcript. He was asked, I believe, she went and put

on the record he was willing to testify that Tyler Hill
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LAUREN TAYLOR-DIRECT BY MR. MITCHELL

was involved. And his response was just no. Not no he
wasn't, just no. So my interpretation of that was that
Mr. German was not wanting to allocute on the record that
Mr. Tyler Hill was involved.

0 And notwithstanding the co-defendants testimony
or lack thereof, if you will, there were other
co-defendants who potentially could have implicated the
Applicant?

A Yeah. They're, actually, two other
co-defendants whose transcripts were included in what I
provided with Mr. Hill. And his name was mentioned by the
solicitor in both sets of facts.

Q Okay. And let me ask you this, besides the
testimony in your mind, was there other any information
or, I guess, I should say evidence that directly tide the
Applicant to the crime‘at all? '

A I mean, there were several co-defendants
statements, yes.

o] Okay. And how much weight do you give those?
Do you consider those to be extremely -- say if you wére
going to trial?

A I mean, in this case, I feel like they were
pretty consistent with their version of events.

Q Okay. And based on your conversations with the

Applicant, whose discussion was it to plead guilty?
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LAUREN TAYLOR-DIRECT BY MR. MITCHELL

A It was Mr. Hill's decision to plead guilty.
Iiike I said, we were already slated to be on to trial
docket. So, I negotiated with Katryna Salisbury in order
to allow him to’plead guilty off the trial docket. |

Q Okay. Did he ever indicate to you at all that
he -- I know you said that sometimes there's hesitation’
between pleading guilty and not, did he ever indicate to
you- - |

A No. Actually, in reviewing the transcript in
preparation for today's hearing, I was reminded that this
was in front of Judge Hill and, I believe, I made an
argument that the Defendant be allowed to complete his
sentence on home incarceration program. Judge Hill
qqickly shot that down and said he was not willing to
entertain that. And then subsequently followed up asking
if Mr. Hill would still like to continue with the guilty
plea, even though he was not going to be considering home
incarceration for any form of the sentence. And Mr. Hill
allocuted on the record that he wanted to go forward with.
the guilty plea at that time.

Q Let me ask you this, do you feel that plea was
in the best interest of Mr. Hill?

A I do.

Q Okay.

Please answer any questions Ms. Ross may
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LAUREN TAYLOR-CROSS BY MS. ROSS

have for you.
THE COURT: Ms. Ross.
MS. ROSS: Thank you, Your Honor.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MS. ROSS:

Q Just a follow up. I believe it was Judge Pyle
who the plea Judge; is that correct?

A I'm apologize, it was Judge Hill that did the
transcript of German.

Q Okay. And so, was this a plea off the trial
docket? |

A' I think so. I have a letter that I informed him
that he was on the trial docket for December, I believe.
I think if my recollection is right, he did plea off the
docket.

Q- Okay. I'm just going back over evidence, you
had said that there were statements of co-defendants, was
there any other evidence besides those statements
implicating Mr. Hill in the case?

A I know the victims gave statements but I don't
think they identified him.

Q Okay. And they identified four -- four young
people came and busted in the house, essentially?

A I think there was four in one and six in

another.
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LAUREN TAYLOR-CROSS BY MS. ROSS

Q Okay. BAnd on the other, was Mr. Hill implicated

in that other one? ~

A No, he was not.

Q So, there was the first one--

A I think there were two, yes, ma'am.

Q And to clarify on the record, I represented one

of the co-defendants from the first one and I've discussed
this with my client and there's no conflict. Because I
did not reﬁresent anyone on the second one. But Mr. Hill
is not at all implicated in the first one, only the second
one?

A That's correct.

Q And as far as statements, the co-defendants were
noﬁ specifically asked invtheir transcripts whether
Mr. Hili was involved except for Mr. German?

A That's correct.

Q It's just included in the colloquy or the facts
or presented as the facté, right? |

A Yes.

Q Okay. Now, did you ever meet with or question
Mr. German after his guilty plea?

A‘ No.

Q And so, you said you interpreted his question
saying no he wouldn't comment on Mr. Hill's involvement,

as not that Mr. Hill wasn't involved. Yet, you didn't
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LAUREN TAYLOR-CROSS BY MS. ROSS

speak to Mr. German to confirm that?

A That's (correct.

Q Okay. Did you talk to his lawyer at all to
confirm that?

A Alex Kornfeld and I-- I think, actually, when we
got this case he was appointed to Tyler Hill and i was
appointed to Jakobe German. And then Alex had represented
Jakobe before, so we switched the cases back off.

Q Okay .

A But yes, I discussed it with Alex at the time
and he never indicated to me that his client was going to
say that my client wasn't involved.

Q All right. And you discussed that prior to his
plea?

A I don't remember exactly when it was but I know ..
we had the discussish.

Q Okay. And did you tell Mr. Hill about thét
discussion?

A I don't recall.

Q  Okay.

Beg the Court's indulgence. Okay, I've got
no further questions. /
MR. MITCHELL: No redirect, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay, you may step down, thank you.

Anything further from The State?

N
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LAUREN TAYLOR-CROSS BY MS. ROSS

MR. MITCHELL: Nothing further, Your Honor.
_THE COURT: Anything?

MS. ROSS: No, Your Homnor.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you, y'all.

All right, thank you, Mr. Hill, we'll let you

know something, okay.
-MR. HILL: Yes, ma'am.
THE COURT: Thank you, sir.

(WHEREUPON, the proceedings were concluded.)

t
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_CERTIRICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA )

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

I, APRIL P. HERRON, Official Court Reporter for
the Thirteenth Judicial, Circuit of the State of South
Carolina, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true,
aceurate and complete Transcript of Record of the
proceedings had and evidence introduced in the trial of

the captioned case, relative to appeal, in the Court of

Common Pleas for Greenville County, South Carolina, on the

17th day of April, 2018.
I do further certify that I am neitheér of kin,

counsel nor interest to any party hereto.

November 6, 2018

ul Lf?'%@my@/ j

APRIL P. HERRON, Court Reporter




é&%
M;‘f@ %% fﬁ
o > . ‘*%f‘{ﬁ
S, e 2
©oB 9
@ dgé %
ey ’ “%ea
S,
<&
oA

49



50

| supcE

i:N - -

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Q

case#_ [7]

_ 4999

iP.LAINTIFF

m. lm ”

PLAINTIFF’S
| ATTORNEY

gs 'p’?

DEFENDANT

Gt

DEFENDANT’S
ATTORNEY

D tidekate

Mullosd

DATE

Y-t7- 1

P‘bﬂm EXHIBITS

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBITS

COURT’S EXHIBITS

)a‘h‘m, q-

711 1

g . ‘

[

£y

SN | w;

L ~J

|9

o oo |~ v Jan [ fw |

10

| 10

ot
[—4

1

n

ot
o,

{12

12

[

113

113

-
W

| 14

14

=
=

15

15

-
B4

16

16

1
(-

17

17

~l

18

18

-
[- -]

j19

19

—
)

.20

20

[N
[

COURT REPORTER:__April Herron

CLERK OF COURT Tan Wk | DATE

RECEIVED

1315




A,
LAUREN TAYLOR

September 7, 2017

Tyler Hill 370893
Trenton Correctiorial Inst.
84 Greenhouse.Rd,
Trenton, SC 29847

MsTHill: -

[amin reéeipt of your undated letter, wherein you request a copy of your discovery .and
transcripts.

I'have included with this letter a copy of your entire file. Everything in here is all that I

have in my-possession. I do not have any other transcripts other than the one provided. If you are
looking for a différent transcript, you will have to contact your PCR attorney, and they will be

able to obtain a copy of transcripts.

Let me know if I can be of any further assistance.

Lauren Taylor Law
PO Box 31553 Greetiville, SC 29608
(864) 907-4444 :
(864) 751-4144 (fax)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Tyler I. Hill, #370893,

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
IN THE THIRTEENTH JUDICIALCIRCUIT ;

B4

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

e
&

BOIPH TZ o

L%

Case No.: 2017-CP-23-4499

)

)

)

)

_ )
Applicant, )
)

‘ )

)

)

)

)

Jr Az

ORDER OF DISMISSAL

33 e

State of South Carolina,

Respondent. ENTERED COMPUTER.

‘This matter comes. before the Court by way of an application- for post-conviction r¢lief
filed on July 21, 2017 By Tyler J. Hill (Applicant). Respondent'made its Return on or about
October 20,__2,0..1]. An‘evidentiary hearing into'the matter was convened on April 17, 2018, at the
Greenville County Courthouse in Greenville, South Carolina, Applicant was present and
represented- by Susannah C. _Ros_s,: !Esquire. Respondent ‘was represented by DeShayy‘gx H.
Mitchell, Esquire .of_thc. South Carolina Attorney General’s Office.

At the hearing, Applicant testified .on his own behalf. Applicant’s Plea Counsel Lauren
M. Taylor, Esquire alse testified. This Court had before it a copy of the records of the .Greenyi]le
County: Clerk: of‘Court-regarding; the Applicant’s convictions, the- transcript from Applica;x,t_’_,s.
guilty plea, the PCR application, Respondent’s Return and Applicant’s records from the
Department of Correctjons. After reviewing the record and everything presented, this Court finds
Applicant has failed to establish any constitutional deprivations entitling him to post—éonvicti'on
relief and denies this application.

PROCEDURAL AND FACTUAL HISTORY

Applicant.is presently confined in the South Carolina Department of Corrections pursuant

to orders of cominitment of the Greeﬁn‘v'i_llef County Clerk of Court. In Ma;fcb 2016, the
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Greenville County Grand Jury indicted Applicant for armed robbery (2014-GS-23-12382),
',conspiracy (2014-GS-23-12375), and assault and battery — first degree (2014-GS-23-12377).!
The charges resulted from a September 2014 incident in which Applicant and codefendants
robbed and assaulted four people at a home in Greenville County before leaving in vehicles they
took from the victims and cash. Lauren Taylor, Esquire represented Applicant. Katryna
Salisbury, Esquire prosecuted the case. On December 14, 2016, Applicant pleaded guilty as
indicted to all three charges before the Honorable C. Victor Pyle, Jr. Judge Dennis sentenced
Applicant to imprisonment for ten years for armed robbery, five years for conspiracy, and five
years for assault and battery — first degree, to be served concurrently. Applicant did not appeal
his conviction or sentence.
ALLEGATIONS
In his application, Applicant alleges he is being held in custody unlawfully for the
following reasons:
1. “Ineffective Assistance of Counsel,” in that:
a “Ineffectively my counsel allowed the State to indict and
convict me even when I requested a preliminary hearing ten
days before the next general session term.”
b. “My attorney did not inform me that Jakobe German
(codefendant) stated my actual innocence of this crime.”
“Ms, Salisbury [at codefendant’s proceeding]
stated, ‘I just want to ask the defendant on the
record whether he’s willing to acknowledge that
Tyler Hill participated in the September 2nd home
invasion where several people were injured inside

the home and they took two cars from their home.’
[Co-defendant] said, ‘No ma’am.’”

SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY PRESENTED AT THE EVIDENTARY HEARING

! The indictments were listed as true billed in the hearing transcript as well as on the face of the indictment sheets.
(Gp.Tr. p. 3). However, the sentencing sheets have “Waived presentment to grand jury™ selected.
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Applicant’s Testimony

Applicant testified Plea Counsel represented him on his charges. He testified he met with
Plea Counsel twice during her representation, once at the county jail and once in Plea Counsel’s
office. Applicant testified he was initially jailed when arrested but then released. He testified
Plea Counsel did not do anything in his case. Applicant testified Plea Counsel gave him the
discovery in his case but not the transcripts of one of his- co-defendants’ guilty plea who pled
guilty before him. He testified he received a copy of one of his co-defendants’ guilty plea
transcript on September 7, 2017 after he had pled guilty. Applicant testified he reviewed the
transcript and saw where his co-defendant stated that Appl'icant ‘was innocent of the crime. He
testified had he saw the guilty plea transcript from his co-defendant he would not have pled
guilty. |

On cross-examination, Applicant testified he got the guilty plea transcript of his co-.
defendant after he pled guilty. He testified hlis co-defendant acknowledged that Applicant was
not involved in the crime. Applicant testified he recalled the plea judge going over sentencing
with him. He testified he recalled agreeing to the facts of the case during sentencing. Applicani
testified he did not become aware of his co—defendanf’s teétimbny a't his guilty plea\until after
Applicant had pled guilty. He testified he would have not pled guilty if he would have seen his
co-defe?dants’ transcript. Applicant testified his other remaining co-defendants Woﬂd have also
said he was not involved in the crime as he had spoken to them after he pled guilty.

On re-direct, Applicant testified his co-defendants did not know why he was in prison

because he was not involved in the crime.
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Plea Counsel’s Testimony

Plea Counsel testified she had been practvicingllaw since May 2012 and fifty percen£ of
her practice was devoted to criminal law, She tesiiﬁed she was appointed to represent Applicant.
Plea Counsel testified the facts of the case were that Applicant along with four other co-
defendants entered a house and pistol whlpped the victim, ransacked the house, and took money
and two cars. She testified she met with Apphcant four or five times. During these meetmgs,
Plea Counsel testified she discussed his constitutional rights and potential sentences. Plea
Counsel testified Applicant never indicated he did not nndetetand their conversations. She
testified Applicant went back and forth about pleading guilty. “Plea Counsel testified there were
other rdbberies that- Applicant’s co-defendants had eommitted independent of Applicant’s
charges. She testified Applicant’s other co-defendants were not willing to state on the record fhat
Applicant was not involved in the robbery. Plea Counsel testified there were several statements
given by Applicant’s co-defendants that were consistent with the version of events. She testified
it was Applicant’s decision to plead guilty and the guilty plea was in Applicant’s best interest.

On cross-exarnination, Plea Counsel testified Applicant’s guilty pleé came off of the trial
docket. She testified the victims in the case gave statements but none of them identiﬁed
Appllcant Plea Counsel testified Applicant’s co-defenda.nts were charged with multiple crimes
but that Applicant was only implicated in the second set of crimes. She testlﬁed she never met
with Applicant’s co-defendant after his gullty plea but that she spoke thh his attorney and they

never indicated that he was going to say Applicant was not involved in the robbery.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
This Court has had the opportunity to review the record in its entirety and has heard the

testimony at the post-conviction relief hearing. This Court has had the opportunity to observe the
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witnesses presented at the hearing, and can weigh their testimony and credibility accordingly.
These credibility findings have been applied to the Court’s findings and conclusions set forth
below. Below .are the findings of fact and conclusions of law as required pursuant to S.C. Code
Ann, §17-27-80 (2017). |

In a post-conviciion relief action, the ap;ilicant bears the burden of pfoving the
allegations in his application. Butler v. State, 236 S.C. 441, 442, 334 S.E.2d 81l3, 814 (1985). |

Where the application alleges ineffective assistance of counsel as a ground for relief, the

applicant must prove that “counsel’s conduct so undermined the proper functioning of the

adversarial process that the trial cannot be relied upon as having produced a just result.”
Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668 (1984); Butler, 286 S.C. at 443, 334 S.E.2d at 814. The
proper measure of performance is whether the attorney provided representation within the range

of competence required in criminal cases. The courts presume that counsel rendered adequate

assistance and made all significant decisions in the exercise of reasonable professional judgment.

Strickland 466 U.S. at 689. Abplicant must ovefcome this presumption in order to receive
relief. | Chem V. Sfate, 300 S.C. 1.15, 1:1 8, 386 S.E.2d 624, 625 (1989). |

The reviewing court applies a tWo-pronged test in evaluating allegations of ineffective
assistance of trial counsel. Id. at 117, 386 S.E.2d at 625. First, the applicaﬁt must prove that
counsel’s performance was deficient. Id. 'Under this prong, the court measures an attorney’s
performance by its “reasonableness under brofessional norms.” Id. (quotihg Strickland v.
Washington, 466 at 688). Sécond, counsel’s deficient performance must have prejudiced the
applicant such that “tﬁere is a reasonable probability that, bui for counsel’s unprofessional errors,
the result of the proceediﬁg would have been different.” Cherry, 300 S.-C. at 117-18, 386 S.E.2d

at 625. With respect to guilty plea counsel, Applicant must show that there is a reasonable
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probability that, but for counsel’s alleged errors, he would not have pleaded guilty and would
have insisteci on going to trial. Hill v. Lockl;art, 474 U.S. 52, 106 (1985).

In PCR cases, an applicant asserting a constitutional violation must frame the issue as one
of ineffective assistance of counsel. Al-Shabazz v. State, 338 S.C. 354, 363-64, 527 S.E.2d 742,
747 (2000) (citations omitted). An applicant alleging his guilty plea was induced by ineffective
assistance of counsel must prove counsel’s advice was not “within the range of competence

demanded of attorneys in criminal cases.” Lockhart, 474 U.S. at 56. Further, “[t]hat a guilty plea

must be intelligently made is not a requirement that all advice offered by the defendant’s lawyer
withstand retrospective examination in a post-conviction hearing.” McMann v. Richardson, 397
U.S. 759, 770 (1970). Rather; “whether a plea of guilty is unintelligent . . . depends as an initial
matter, not on whether a court would retrospectively consider counsel’s advice to be right or
wrong, but on whether that advice was within the range of competence demanded of attorneys in
criminal cases.” Id. at 771. 3

The record must establish the defendant had a full understanding of the consequences of

his plea and the charges against him. Dalton v. State, 376 S.C. 130, 138, 654 S.E.2d 870, 874

(Ct. App. 2007) (citing Boykin v. Alabama, 395 U.S. 238, 242 (1969)). A defendant’s knowing
and voluntary waiver of statutory or constitutional rights must be established by a complete
record, and “may be accomplished by colloquy between the court and defendant, between the
court and defendant’s counsel, or both.” Roddy v. State, 339 S.C. 29, 34,' 528 S.E.2d 418, 421
(2000) (citing State v. Ray, 310 S.C. 431, 437, 427 S.E.2d 171, 174 (1993)). Further, “[a] guilty
plea is a solemn, judicial admission of the truth of the charges” against the applicant; thus, an

applicant’s right to contest the validity of such a plea is usually foreclosed. Dalton, at 137-38,

654 S.E.2d at 874 (citing Blackledge v. Allison, 431 U.S, 63 (1977)). Therefore, admissions
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*“made during a guilty plea should be considered conclusive unless [an applicant] presents valid
reasons why he should be allowed to depart from the truth of his statements.” Id. (citing
Crawford v. United States, 519 F.2d-347 (4th Cir, 1975); Edmonds v. Lewis, 546 F.Zd 566 (4th
Cir. 1976)). “In considering an allegation on PCR that a guilty plea was based on inaccurate
advice of counsel, the transcript of the guilty plea hearing will be considered to determine

whether any possible error by counsel was cured by the information conveyed at the plea

hearing.” Id. at 138-39, 654 S.E.2d at 874 (citing Wolfe v. State, 326 S.C. 158, 165, 485 S.E.2d
367,370 (1997)).

After careful review of the entire record, including the testimony presented at the
evidentiary hearings, based on the standard discussed above, this Court finds Applicant has
failed to caﬁy his burden in this action regarding any of his allegations of ineffective assistance
of counsel. This Court finds as follows on the following grounds presented by Applicant at the
evidentiary hearing: |

Ineffective Assistance of Counsel
Failure to Investigate

Applicant alleges Plea Counsel wés ineffective in failing to investigate facts and
adequately prepare. To show ineffective assistance in this regard, Applicant must present
evidence to show what counsel could have discovered had he more fully investigated. Jackson v.
State, 329 S.C. 345, 354, 495 S.E.2d 768, 772 (1998) (“Respondent failed to present any
evidence of what counsel could have discovered or what otﬁer defenses respondent would have
requested counsel pursue had counsel more fully prepared for the trial.”). Failure to conduct an
independent investigation does not constitute ineffective assistance of counsel when the

allegation is supported only by mere speculation as to result. Porter v. State, 368 S.C. 378, 385-
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86, 629 S.E.2d 353, 357 (2006) (citing Moorehead v. State, 329 S.C. 329, 334, 496 S.E.2d 415,

417 (1998)). Here, Applicant‘ testified that one of his co-defendants made statements in his guilty

plea that Applicant was not involved in the robbery. Plea Counsel testified she never met with

that codefendant after his guiity plea but that she spoke with his attorncy and they never

indicated that Applicant’s co-defendant was going to say Applicant was not involved in the
robbery. Based on this testimony this Court finds Plea Counsel did confer with the co-
defendant’s attorney concerning this issue. Further, Plea Counsel testified Applicant’s remaining
other co-defendants were not willing to state on the record that Applicant was not involved in the
robbery either. This Court finds Counsel’s investigation was reasonable. Therefore, Applicant
has failed to meet his burden to prove Plea Counsel was ineffective. This allegation is denied and
dismissed with prejudice.
Involuntary Guilty Plea

Applicant also contends his guilty plea was induced by ineffective assistance of counsel
because Plea Counsel failed to inform him that one of his co-defendants stated during their guilty
plea that Applicagu was not involved in the crime. This Court finds Applicant has failed to meet
his burden of proof. This Court finds Plea Counsel provided effective assistance in this case and
Applicant’s decision to plead guilty was made freely and voluntarily. Further this Court finds
Applicant’s testimony not credible regarding this allegation. This Court would note that
testimony was presented that Applicant’s other remaining co-defendants would not have testified
that Applicant was not involved. Additionally, this Court finds Plea Counsel’s testimony credible
that Applicant’s other co-defendants were not willing to state ovn- the record that Applicant was

not involved in the robbery.
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This Court further finds the record reflects Applicant’s plea was entered freely,
voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently. The plea judge explained the charges to Applicant,

including the maximum penalties for each. The plea judge also went through Applicant’s

‘constitutional rights and questioned Applicant as to whether he understood those rights and

wished to give them up to plead guilty. Applicant agreed that he did. Applicant admitted he was
guilty of these offenses told the plea judge that he was satisfied with his attorney. Applicant
further told the plea judge no one had threatened him or made him any promises to get flim to
plead guilty, and he was doing so of his own accord. Additionally, Applicant told the plea judge
he did not have any physical or mental issues which would prevent him from understanding thé
proceeding, and Applicant indicated he understood all of the plea judge’s questions and had
answered them honestly. This Court therefore finds that Applicant understood the terms of the
plea and the possible sentences he could receive.

Therefore, this Court finds Applicant has failed to prove the first prong of the Strickland
test — that Counsel failed to render reasonably effective assistance under prevailing professional
norms. Appli;:ant failed to present compelling evidence that Counsel committed either errors or
omissions in his representation of Applicant. This Court also finds Applicant has failed to prove
the second prong of Strickland — that he was prejudiced by Counsel’s performance. This Court
also finds that the record fully supports the knowing and voluntary nature of Applicant’s guilty
plea. See Roddy v. State, 339 S.C. 29, 34, 528 S.E.2d 418, 421 (2000)')(holding defenciant’s
knowing and voluntary waiver of statutory or constitutional rights in a-guilty plea “must be
established by a complete record, and may be accomplished by colloquy between court and
defendant, between court and defendant’s counsel, or both.”). In addition, Applicant has

presented no evidence or valid reasons why he should be allowed to depart from the truth of his
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statements made at the plea. See Dalton, 376 S.C. at 137, 654 S.E.2d at 874 (“{Admissions]
made during a guilty plea should be considered conclusive unless [an applicant] presents valid
reasons why he should be allowed to depart from the truth of his statements.”). This Court
concludes Applicant has not met his burden of proving Counsel failed to render reasonably

~ effective assistance. The allegation is denied and dismissed.

CONCLUSION
Based on all the foregoing, this Court finds and concludes that Appliqant has not
established any constitutional violations or depri\}ations that would require this Court to grant his
aﬁplication. Therefore, this application for post-conviction relief must be denied and dismissed

with prejudice.

This Court notifies the Applicant that he must file and serve a notice of appeal within "

thirty (30) days from the receipt by counsel of written notice of entry of judgment to secure the
appropriate appellate review. See Rule 203, SCACR. Pursuant to Austin v. State, 305 S.C. 453
(1991), an Applicant has a right to an appellate counsel’s assistance in seeking review of the
denial of PCR. Rule 71.1(g), SCRCP provides that if the Applicant wishes to seek appellate
review, PCR counsel must serve and file a Notice of Appeal on the Applicant;s behalf. Your
attention is directed to South Carolina Appellate Court Rule 243 for appropriate procedures for

appeal.
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT:

L. That the Application for Post-Conviction Relief must be denied and
dismissed with prejudice; and '

2. The Applicant must be remanded to the custody of the South Carolina
Department of Corrections.

Ji Juinr
AND IT IS SO ORDERED this __day of , 2018,

(=~

CARMENT. MULLEN
Presiding Judge (
Thirteenth Judicial Circuit

W ., South Carolina

{ ,
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WITNESSES

The State of South Carolina

D A Hoover
County of Greenville

Greenville County Sheriffs Office
9/11/2014 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ' (’
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|

THE STATE
_++— — VvS.
) ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2014A2330208371 TYLER JERMAINE HILL
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/ﬁw// /
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. e

\_ .

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT Indictment for
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ARMED ROBBERY | Fl LED
VIOLATION § 16-11-0330 ' JAN 0 6 2085
: — e e Clerk of COUI;I
Foreperson of Petit Jury ENTEHE Greenvily Gounty
Date: AGCT |
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)
. COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

STATE OF SOUTHCAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
ARMED ROBBERY

the Grand Jurors of Greenville

"MAR 2 2 2016

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on
County present upon their oath: ) . ‘
That TYLER JERMAINE HILL did in Greenville Cou.n..ty, c.m.or about the 2nd day of §eptem5er, 2014, while
armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging either by ac.tion or words he was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person p'resent during the commission of the robbery
woul& reasonably believe to be a deadly weapon, take by means of force- or intimidation, goods or monies
described as: 2014 Hyundai Sonata vehicle from the person or presence of Alicia Shae Davis. Thisis in violation

of §16-11-330 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

BAR # 73989
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Tay{lov \ lo-30 s
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville )
STATE Vs. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS2312382
Tyler Jermaine Hill y AW _2014A733008371
ARA: )y  DacofOffense: 9202014
Race: Sex: M Age: 22 ) S.C.Code § ;_l6-1 1-0330{A)
DOB: ggmlg-1993  Ss# )  CDRCode#: __ 0139
Address: ASRNNNENNEN )
City,State.Zip: _Greenville, SC29605 : ‘
DLt g z e g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes [JNo [] CMV Yes [JNo [J HammatYes [JNo []
In disposition of the said indictment contes now the Defendant who was [7] CONVICITEDOF or [X]PLEADS
TO: ARMED ROBBERY
inviolationof § 16-1 1-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Cogde # 0139
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS RIMOST SERIOUS [[JMandeatory GPS(CSC L[] 817-25-45
! w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Thechergeis: [ ] As Indu:!ed. [Clresser lncluded Offense, [X] Defendant Weives Presentment to Grand Jury. Tu_- (defendant's initiels)

The pleais: Hations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Se

7 :

Recammendation by the State.

SC Bar# Defendant f?rDe dant- SC Ber#
WHEREFY d to the State Department of Corrections, O County Detenﬂon Center,
for a determinate term of days/mon! _ [0 underthe  Youthful Offender Act  notto exceed ycars
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provi at upon the service of ______ days/months/years and/or payment
of $ s plus costs and assessm\cnts as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probatlon  for

16047

months/years and subjectto South Carolina 6epaxtment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[J CONCURRENT or {0 CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on:

1 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Cade § 24-13-40 to be-calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed onthe Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 522,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Seetion 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) fo ship,transport,possess,or reccive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Det Waives Heariog Oorerss  pTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED |
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Vo, Rehab, or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling g
*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) s10 _$ 100 pmts. of § beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmen) a2 S $ __ paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) . 825 $ 24
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ )
§ 50.21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
B 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fca  § 0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%toCounty  (if paid in installments) $ during probation,
TOTAL s /Lo/ &

Presiding Judge _ { = 5 % J

Clerk of Court/ D " JudgeCode: .= L0 v
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: L& / ¢

SCCAZI7 (03/72011)
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WITNESSES

D A Hoover

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

9/11/2014

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2014A2330208379

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

oAy T .
H IO 2L o eesinia

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-23- 1737

KBS
The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS. (’

March TERM 2074
THE STATE
VS,
TYLER JERMAINE HILL

|

V{ Indictment for
049

CONSPIRACY

VIOLATION §16-17-0410

—
—t—

ENTERED
ACIEDR

FILED
JAN 0 6 205

Clerk of Courl
Greenville County
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
' ) CONSPIRACY
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MAR_ ? 2 2016 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath;

That TYLER JERMAINE HILL did in Greenville County, on or-about the 2" day of September, 2014, willfully
and unlawfully combine with at least one or more éo—conspiratof for the purpose of accomplishfng an unlawful
object or a lawful object by unlawful means, to wit: Burglary and/ér Armed Robbery and/or Attempted Murder
and/or Assault and Battery, This is in vi;alation of §16-17-410 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

BAR # 73989




68

Taylov Vpbeyrsy <h./
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ) '
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE# 2014GS2312375
Tyler Jermaine Hill : y AW _2014A2330208379
ARA: i ) Date of Offense:  _9/2/2014
Race: Sext M Age: 2 ) $.C.Code B :_16-17-0410
DOB: [R:15%3 Ss#: )  CDRCode#: __0049
Address: )
City,State, Zip:
DLt _— ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes [JNo [J CMVYes [INo [J HezmatYes []No E] : :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF or [XIPLEADS
TO: CONSPIRACY - .
inviolationof  § 16-17-0410 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049
NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [JB17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act
The charge is; D As Indicted, DLﬂser Included Oﬁ‘eme, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Juxy. (defendant'a initials)

[0 Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recommendation by the State.

(Y]

.fe,ndant Ano%% fo; %efé t SC Bar#
' tate Department of Corrections, O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of A 2 days/monthg/¥ear [J underthe  Youthful Offender Act  not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ 3 prokided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance Is suspended with prabation for

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C, Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it s unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestie Violence ) to ship,trausport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
OIrestrruTioN: [ Deferred  [] Def. Watves Rearing Oorterrs  pTUP.
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
] Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. or Jab Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol testing a
§ 13-1.206 (Assessments 1075 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) st s |10 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 s . .
§ $6.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 S s — paidiwPublic Defender Fund
B 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s Other: .
Proviso 47.9 (Public DeffProb) $500  § =
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coutt Surcharge) $150  §
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 s
§ 565-2942(7) (Vehiclo Assessment) $i0lea § {0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Praviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 s 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Cleck
3%toComnty  (if paid in instaliments) $ . during probation.
TOTAL $ //” M
Y Q"Q B U Presiding J udge %

Clerk of Cowst/ D élevk Jud

| ge Code:
Court Reporter: %‘( /?"ut K Sentence Date:
SCCA217 (0312011 .
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WITNESSES

D A Hoover

Greenville County Sheiiffs Office

9/11/2014 -

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2014A2330208376

ACTION OF GRAND JURY ’

J‘— J—‘.-Jd.

/mw//" -

B AN

Foreperson of Grand Jury

-
—

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-23- Clzz77
KBS

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
“0! P
pMarch term2oma

——
e r———

THE STATE

vS.

TYLER JERMAINE HILL

: Indfctment for |
_ 3412

ASSAULT AND BATTERY 1ST DEGREE

VIOLATION §16-03-0600

ENTERE
TACCT.

FILED
JANO 6 205

Clerk ot Court -
Greenvilte County

69
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) ) ASSAULT AND BATTERY 1ST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) :

*

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on - MAR 22 9018 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upori their oath:

.

That TYLER JERMAINE HILL did in Greenville County, on or about the 2nd'day of September 2014
unlawfully injure Heather Goodwin and the act océurred during the commission of a robbery, burglary,
kidnapping or theft, This is in violation of 16-03-0600 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, gﬁd contrary to the statute in such case made and brovided.

BAR # 73989




: 71
Talor e

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

CDR Code #: 3412
Address: ’ )

City,State2ip: _Greenville, SC 29605
DL¥ _siiieee SID#: )
*CDLYes [JNo [ CMVYes [JNo (] HazmatYes [JNo []

In disposition of the said indiciment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF or [X[PLEADS
TO: ASSAULT & BATTERY IST DEGREE

inviolationof § 16-03-0600(CY) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
X NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [Mandatory GPS(CSC . []B17-25-45
) . wiminor 1st or Eewd Act) .
The cherge is: Aglndicted,  [[]Lesser Included Offense, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . ) & (defendant's initials)
. : ]  Recommendation by the State.

o fiy

State Department of Corrections, O “County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ) dnyslnion@or D underthe  Youthful Offender Act  not 10 exceed years
and/or to pay a finc of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE vs. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS2312377
Tyler Jermaine Hill )  AMWE _2014A2330208376
ARA: : y  DateofOffense: _9/212014
Race: Sex: M Age: 22 ) SC.Code § :_16-03-0600(C))
DOB: 1993 SS#: )
)
)

SENTENCE SHEET

SC Bar#

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

on, which are incorporated by reference,
CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Comrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant fo 18 U.S.C Section 922,{t is unlawful for s person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) {0 ship,trangport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

CIresTirumioN: ] veferres [ Def. Waives Hearlog Ooraerea  PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ daywhours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M}

[J setby SCOPPPS Attend Voo, Rehab, or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counszling O

*Fine:. $ -Random Drug/Alcohol testing - O

§ 14:1:206 (Assessments 107.5 %) b3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Canv. Surcharge) s10 8 10O pmts. of beginning

§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) s10 _§ . . F

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmen) 12 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 s Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) §500 s

8§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525 s 49

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) stso ~§ i

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fes) $50 S

§ 56-5-2942(3) (Vehicls Assessment) $40/ea § [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 {SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ 8 47.12 requircs $500 be paid to Cletk

3%toCounty  (if paid in installments) 3 during probation.

TOTAL $ W @

: ' © W
GW,Q 5 v u Presiding Judge
Clerk of Cowst/ Deputy Clerk ? Ju dge Code: % a /-
Court Reposter: )‘m SentenceDate: | & ﬂ v
o

SCCA17 (03720¥)




